
eLK Official Flllng****2123120ff 8:07 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sande,s ?SC - 11 - Q I :;l.7 - CD - 6-( 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:04 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 212312011 8:03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100266·EI 
Filename I Path: 100266.CO.jsc.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

C) 

o'rerry X. J{oCanak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 3 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266 

I I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

I;;'FlOrida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. I dkonuch@fcta.com l(10) I 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 I ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno JOe2 I scott.goorland@!.El.com ==:J 

Printed on 2/23/201) at 2:52:21 PM 



rage 1 VI I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =118053) 


Attachments: 01200-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/23/2011 



1 el.K Olfle/al Flllng****11311201110:28 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders l 002..(.0 tp-gl 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 31,201110:20 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford FPSC. eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted IIIAdministndift D Panies [JConsumer 

OCICUMENT NO. 031 [pq 10Date and Time: 1/31/201110:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100266-EI DlSTRJBU110N: 
Filename I Path: 100266.PAA Order.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 


STORM HARDENING PLAN 


'ierry X. Jio{anak () 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 'fA'rIP '" 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 pltJLI~V 

tMkll. IP I- .. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com 
(lQ) 
Florida Power & Light ComjJany EIS02 ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scottj$ooriand@fpLcom 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

No 
No 

Printed on 1/311201 I at 5:06:08 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =763086) 


Attachments: 00734-11. pdf 


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

1131/2011 




IOO71oll) 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION i 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. . dkonuch@fcta.com No 
I (10) 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno! Oc) scott.goor!and@fpl.com No 

Printed on 12117/2010 at 9:13:18 AM 



State of Florida 

"uhlic~.er£rk.e (([ommi1l5hnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFKE CENTER. 2540 SliUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSRE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: Parties rr.d In rested Persons 

"FROM: n "~~ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Ice ofFilln of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation, 

Complete staffrecommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


·., State of Florida :,l.:CFI\/Erj. ·fPSC 

1fIu.hlicJi.er&ice Qlnnt~ PI1 2: Itl 

1Ie;. _. _L, 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

GO~iHISSIOH 
CLERK-~-IC-~-()-Ft-}\-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: December 16,2010 

TO: Docket No. 100266-EI 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Recommendation 

The recommendation, ON 09415-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30, 
2010 Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11,2011, Commission 
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff's instructions, ON 
09415-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of 
staff's instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

C 9 9 8 4 OEC 16 5: 


--------------- _ ..__..._­

-.----.~~..---------------­



Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =985267) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09984.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4"';-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/17/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
r PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266 


I 
PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

, Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
(10) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Dc) 

EI802 

' dkonuch@fcta.com 

ken.hoifman@fpl.com 
scott.goorland@fpl,com 

No 

No 
No 

I 
i 

i 

Printed on 12114/2010 at 9:02: 17 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


l:tE·C"':j\/r::r\-.. cpsr.I.. r. L.: L...-! \..1Date of Raquest: 12/1312010 Date of Commission Conference: 12/1412010 Item No. 14 

Docket No.: 100266" e::I- Brief Title: . FPl Storm Hardening Plan 10 DEC I 3 PH ~: It I 
Requested by: 181 Staff o Other 

(Name) COHr'\iSSiON 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLERK 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

181 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 01/11tJe11 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o Withdraw Item (not expected to return 10 Agenda) 

o Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.)-Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o Add Emergency Item to Publi$hed Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

To co mply with 1$\ DCA order. 

Signature (Technical Staff): . 7 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
.. ~ /./ r4 Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): f b./~f':....L7L·-·· Initials (General Counselor .t j IIY[ / t(.,t:-' / Designee): lV~). // 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 


Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ~. Approve Request D Deny Request 


Initials: Date:
,{y;)-­
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE:#'~____ Oi\ Approve Request 0 Denv Request 

Initials: 

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) 

Date: \ ~ , 3. \ I D 

CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED 



Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 679105) 

Attachments: 09904-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/13/2010 

--~-.--------------



100 :'ZtDtp 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. I dkonuch@fcta.com . No 
(10) i 

. Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hotfmanlalfpl.com No 
i Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Oc) scott.goorland@fpl.com No i 

Printed on 12/2120 I 0 at 4 :24: 31 PM 



State of Florida 

:Ju:blic~.erbtt:e QIommtsshnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICii: CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS~:E. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site htt,l{:llwww.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 'Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:htt,l{:llwww.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

:Juhli.c~.e:rfrh;.e ([nm~li:!« 

CAPITAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMA~2LE~i'F'9' 5 I'" 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ' j 

('0 1 '" • _ - _ _ _ _ _ _. _ _ _ ' 1"1"'I'l;<,./ I 'PI,v.)IUriM E M 0 R A N D U M 
Cl£m{ 

DATE: 

TO: 

December 2, 20 I 0 

Docket No. lO0266-EI 1 

, A" 
~J 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler~ [ 
RE: Recommendation l 

The recommendation, DN 09415-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30, 
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to stairs 
instructions, DN 09415-10 will be placed on the December 14,2010, Commission Conference 
Agenda. A copy of staffs instructions and the recommendation are attached to this 
memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

9693 
 o 
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Commission Clerk 
-~-.---,-----------------------------------

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 272726) 


Attachments: Recommendation 09693.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/2/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
(10) 

dkonuch@fcta.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffmanlajfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Oc) scott.goorland(GJfpl.com No 

Printed on ! ! 130/20 I 0 at 949: 18 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


liECEIVED--FPSC 
Date of Request: 11/2912010 Date of Commission Conference: 	 11/3012010 Item No. 13 

10 NOV 29 PM~: 59Docket No.: 100266 	 Brief Title: FPL Storm Hardening Plan 

Requested by: 181 Staff o Other COMMISSlON 
(Name) CLERKPlease attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11) 

~ 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 12/1412010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F,S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation. Justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

To comply with 1'\ DCA order. 

Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or e­
Designee): 

Slg'aIure (Lega' Stalr)~D. @.~.:t{­ Initials (General Counselor.l It. rn oX 
De&ignee): JVWl\ 

EXECU1'IVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's OffICe a- Approve Request o Deny Request 

Initials: 1':CX'JIr- Date: 

Comments: &'1" " • "d- '" - J .:J 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: ll(' Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: Date: I( (~ ((0 

o9 6 2 9 NOll?Q C) 

PSC/EXO-OO 1 (Rev. 09/10) 	 1:120101100266111 29 10 REOUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA ~0~RtNC1doe 

FPSC -COi'H1iSSIOIi CtE F:" 
_____"",w,"_. """"_""",,,.,. "_" 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 30,20109:50 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmailID::: 686429) 

Attachments: 09629-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12///2010 
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
. (10) 

dkonuch@fcta.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(tiJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scott.goorland(tiJfpl.com No 

.~~ 0 

\\'\(Ll\ 0 

{\'V\fU\ ~ 

~--1,e~~?J eLK - COR.RESPONDENCE 
D(Adminis,ranveO f'cr.ies OCnllll-m~lcr 
ri DOCUMl:.'NT No·.1l3..7.hQ -to 
i DiSTltm:.JrION: -­
L .. M« .....................~ ~..-----,__..._. 
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Printed on 11/1612010 at 4:07:37 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlir~~rfli.e~ <1Inmmilmion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUM.ARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIl>A 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Oftice of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://wwvv.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & l<'i1ings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413 -6770. 

http:http://wwvv.floridapsc.com


REVISED 

State of Florida 

Ju&.lie$.er&ice Q!~ 
CAPITAL CrRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-]v(-IC-]v(-()wlt-j\-~-I>-1J-]v(-

( , \DATE: 	 November 16, 2010 
" 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 

FROM: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (L'AmO~ Dowds) elf 
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) (f1:J/~Q... e,'R.v:J'ff 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100266-E1 - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Stonn Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

AGENDA: 11130/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\IOO266.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

The hurricanes of 2004 and 2005 that made landfall in Florida resulted in extensive storm 
restoration costs and lengthy electric service interruptions for millions of electric investor-owned 
utility (IOU) customers. On January 23, 2006, the Florida Public Service Commission 
(Commission) staff conducted a workshop to discuss the damage to electric utility facilities 
resulting from these hurricanes and to explore ways of minimizing future stonn damages and 
customer outages. State and local government officials, independent technical experts, and 
Florida's electric utilities participated in the workshop. 

o9 4 I 5 HOV 16 ~ 




'Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16. 20104:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 851393) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09415.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk. by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


11/16/l010 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

II IN
EMAILPARTY COMPANY 

MASTER

I ADDRESSNAME CODE 
COMMISSION 

I 
beth. keating@akerman.com i No 

! Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
Akerman Law Firm (10) 

dkonuch@fcta.com No ii 
i (10) 

I Florid~ Power & Light Company 
 EI802 ken.hoffman@fJ:ll.com . No 


Florida Power & Light ComPlillY (JunoIOc) 
 scott.goorlandfal:fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 EI803 george bachman@chpk.com No 

i Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southemco.comEI804 No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 E[801 paul.lewisjrlalpgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (l0) 
 john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

Tampa Electric Company 
 EI806 Re I.wm No 

Printed on 10115/20 I 0 at 9: II: 14 AM 

mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
http:paul.lewisjrlalpgnmail.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:bachman@chpk.com
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mailto:dkonuch@fcta.com
mailto:keating@akerman.com


State of Florida 

Jtuhltt~.er£t-k.e OInntntission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2S40 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D·U-M­

TO: 

-FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a. staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oftice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas &_ Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become avaitable. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
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

, , _, -_~ J 

State of Florida Jtublie~er&ice Q!~ .... :' .. 1.) 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY.ARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ~ '- _ , . : \ 

DATE: 	 October 14, 2010Septemaer 30.2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~atr ~ 
FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (L'Am~W<}fI

Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Jackson) (I tiD <ff-G.,...--S-CC'. 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100262-EI - Review of 201 0 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
Docket No.1 00263-EI Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric 
Company. 
Docket No. 100264-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 
Docket No. 100265-EI - Review 0[2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company. 
Docket No. 100266-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

AGENDA: 	 10/26/1010112/10 - Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100262.RCM.DOC 

~860 I O:T 14 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =231841) 


Attachments: Recommendation 08601-1 O.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

10115/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME I 

! 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

. (IQL, 
morida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Oc) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
Tampa Electric Company 

EI802 

EI803 
EI804 
EI801 

EI806 

beth. keating@akerman.com 
dkonuch@fcta.com 

ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
scott.goorland@l!EI.com 
george bachman@chpk.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
paul.lewi~ir@pgnmail.com 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

-

1=Ce 'UP-ZO:­
\:'CULW \ ~6 TG =:;:. 
~~\\..Q.d (J ~D 1;lB ~ 

efv\O..\lM) q ~ ii's;'" 
,DO'1.lolp I 

Printed on 10/1112010 at 5:1908 PM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 10/1112010 Date of Commission Conference: 	 10/12/2010 Item No. 8 

Docket No.: 100262-EI, et al Brief Title: Review of 2010 IOU storm hardening plans 

Requested by: o Staff [8j Other Chairman Argenziano 
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [8j Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [lee APM 2.111 

r8J Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1012612010 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o W~hdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p,m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular flllng date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOnCE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additlonal sheet if necessary): 

The Chairman requests this item be deferred. 

o 
w

Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
DeSignee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counselor 
DeSignee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office fi'( Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: f'v* Date: h -11-10 
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: )( Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: ...!'cL 	 10/11/(0Date: 

o84. 7 6 OCT II == 

eLf( AGENDAPSCIEXD·001 (Rev. 09/10) 

STAFF COPIED 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 11,20105:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =555522) 

Attachments: 08476-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as It is used to process your reply, 


Thank you. 


1011112010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION I 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No I 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com l No 
(10) I 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fPl.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scott.goorland@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com No 

E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com NoGulf Power Company 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.comProgress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 No 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com NoProgress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) i 

Regdept@tecoenergy.com NoEI806Tampa Electric Company 

-100 2ls'l. .. 
toO 2::b:;­~ll-'4-ed \ 
rOO 2lJ)l::\

XY\u.~\ed () 
't-Go~6-r /e ftlCi\ \ed ~ 

I002LDtc V 

Printed on 913012010 at 4;3231 PM 
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State of Florida 

,"uhltt~.er&ir:.e OInmmi55toU 
C.-.PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIiUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSln:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


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
Web site http://wwv..... floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearillgs tab and then 
selecting Commissioll Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & f'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Oft1ce of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:floridapsc.com
http://wwv


:,t: ---r-, -~.;-

\ I ~.... '.. . , ...~ I j ..... j 

State of Florida "0 ~-p "' .., 	 ~" I"" rr.;,.. Q-...c...:_ If('( ...1 "':., "jW II., ;4' ..i'tlEfuhl.......oJO'~U~ V,J,unmtll.lSttJn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULE~;, I :.~ s: r~; i 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399"()850 eLL i\; ~ 

-~-IC-~-()-It-)\-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 September 30, 2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) . 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (L'/JJ~"DJI'# Gi- !fa ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Jacksonb\ID (¥y ~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100262-EI - Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
Docket No. 100263-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric 
Company. 
Docket No. 100264-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 
Docket No. 100265-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company. 
Docket No. 100266-EI - Review of2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

AGENDA: 	 10/12110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEAlUNG OFFICER: Brise 

ClUTICAL DATES: 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100262.RCM.DOC 

o8 1 6 0 SCP 3J ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 ::: 375795) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08160.pdf 

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


9/30/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 320778 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 gbachman@chEk.com I Yes 

",,,",::,,.;.,,,""" , 

'~':'~.< ;, :o-'~)~((fr~jo 
~ 

Printed on 5/13/2010 aI3:10:32 PM 



Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 20108:53 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/12/20108:47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100262-EI, 100263-EI, 100264-EI, 100265-EI, 100266-EI 
Filename I Path: Corrected Agency Notice of Staff Workshop.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

CORRECTED NOTICE OF STAFF OR COMMISSION WORKSHOP TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC., TAMPA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA POWER & 
LIGHT COMPANY 
To be issued by the Clerk 

.. (' ,".,L·.'"Terry X. :J{o[dnak 
:~I ., ~~~\, ,

Commission Deputy Clerk II .-A 
Office of the General Counsel ~O>...'4:.W? ' Florida Public Service Commission 

" " 
850-413-6738 ~\W ~ t: ".. >-•• " 

em.o..i \-ed 6 '2­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100263 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECroRY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Seryii;e Company david(a)allsolarflorida.com Yes i 

Ausley & McMullen j wahlen(a)ausley. com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ibeasley(a)ausley. com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAWia),AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@ieesburgflorida.gov I Yes 
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershelialfeca.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfieldialflcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmolineU:Ypublicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@!fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmanialfpl.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@!chpk.com I Yes 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrownialfrcc. com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company ~Ving@Southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company teno@southernco.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce. may@!hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sallls gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Jtron, NA Jim.Fisherlalitron.com Yes I 

JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck. charlesial leg.state.fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar PA gene~penn ington!aw. com ~ 
Progess Energy Service Company iohn.burnett@!pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmaii.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purserrmsecoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

, Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeptialtecoenergy.com No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdeptialtecoenergy.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@!pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van A~s~nderp, PA RYoung@!yvlaw.net Yes I 

Printed on 511212010 at 1152:32 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12,201011:53 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 320778) 

Attachments: 03967-10.pdf 

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


5/12/2010 




'10 02-(20Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11,20102:00 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/11/20101:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100262-EI, 100263-EI, 100264-EI, 100265-EI, 100266-EI 
Filename I Path: Agency Notice of Staff Workshop.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

NOTICE OF STAFF OR COMMISSION WORKSHOP TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC., TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COMPANY. FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY. FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

Terry X. :Ho[anaJi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

! _i,' 
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

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
All solar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeas\ey@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphai!@ba\ch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggs\ane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 

I Chandler, Lanj1; & Haswell, P.A. CLHP ALA W IalAOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.c:om Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.c1ark@taJgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AIIiance4CleanFL@aol.eom Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Lij1;ht Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 

Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl,com 

Yes 
I Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company nand nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOc) scott.goorlandlalfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company El803 gbachmanlalchpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Assocititi()r1 brucelalflaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david 1.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power ComEany EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@)lklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
!tron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Enerj1;y Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdeniup@att.net Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.flus Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, PA gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 

Lfrogess Energy Service Company iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum(a)pgnmail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOl paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Seminole Electric c.:()()perative, Inc. mhewittlalseminole-electric.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Co()perative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeptlaltecoenergy. com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. R Yo unglalyv law.net Yes 

Printed on 511112010 at 4:08:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 4: 1 0 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 931591) 

Attachments: 03939-10.pdf 

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


511112010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 
NATHAN A. SKOP COMMISSION CLERK 
DAVID E. KLEMENT (850) 413-6770 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

Public Service Commission 

May 6,20 10 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Scott A. Goorland 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 100266-E1 

Dear Mr. Goorland: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the review of 20 10 Electric Infi-astructure Storm Hardening 
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & Light Company, which 
was filed in this office on May 3, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 

4 * J  ‘d 

4 w 
e- O f  cx information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 

~~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnr.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl,us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - 'Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: 	 Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
V AdnI.........._PulM_ConIuIMr 

DOCUMENT NO. 'D 31/qct - I0 
DISTRIBU11ON: _____ 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PH RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module BI0 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

~taff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
II.OCR~ 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
n . 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3I. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35­
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect jon 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

ff (s) 	 Off '- - . - . - - - • - - ..... J 	 Preh-- .... - _... -_. 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK r Kl I ST 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,', COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 
'-­

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing 	Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0" indicates OPR) X X 

Program Module 	 BI0 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 M l'Amoreaux 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770 


Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
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Assignments are as follows: 


Storm HardeninQ Workshop - Staff 
Revised CASR Due 

NONE 06/10/2010 
NONE 07 / 22/2010 

. - --. -- . .. - - - - - - _. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinQ this case : 

Full Commission ....x..Convnission Panel -
Hear i~g Examiner Staff- -
Date filed with ClK: 05/06/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chai rman Completes 

.. . .. . -fficer(s) 
Corrmissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG r ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X r I I I I 

Convnissioners ADM I 

IAG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Corrmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~\~Where one Corrmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/06/2010assigned the full Corrmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Of f ice of Commission Clerk~ 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: 	 Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F. A.C., submitted by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
CO" indicates OPR) X X 

Sect i on 2 - OPR Complete~ and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module BI0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
St a ff As s i gnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux [!] Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
5. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, K Jackson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LConvnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 06J28/ 2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40.-

Previous Current 

SAME 08/19/ 2010 
SAME 08/31/2010 
SAME 09/20/2010 
SAME 09/23/2010 

07/22/2010 09/ 30/2010 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

--. _. . - ---

Convnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All C2 
X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG C2 

X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~\w--...~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/28/2010 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- ---- --

v Lase Asslgnmen~ 	ana ~cneaullng Kecora t"age 1. Of 1. 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commissi on Clert_ 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
Program Modul e 	 BI0 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 M l'Amoreaux 
C Bulecza- Banks D Dowds 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett, K Jackson 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 	 LCotmlission Panel -Hear i ng Examiner Staff 
- -

Date filed with 	ClK: 07/06/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Se~ti on 3 - Chairman Completes 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

~ 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34 . 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Current CASR revision level 

Staff Recommendation 
Agenda 
PM Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consummating Order if No 
Close Docket 

Assignments are as follows: 

Protest 

-

heari na Off· 
Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK I Cl I C2 

I I 1 __Lx 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\<S-\ '{\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: I'eneJ'ingassigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS I \\~\\ 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


SAME 08/19/2010 
SAME 08/31/2010 
SAME 09/20/2010 
SAME 10/11/2010 

09/23/2010 10/ 14/ 2010 

SAME 10/29/2010 

.. _. ,-, 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 
X 1 I I I I 

-



-- ---

,/ 

Lase Ass19nment: ana ~cneau I 1n9 Kecor, -	 "age ~ OT .L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 

Company: Florida Power & light 

05/03/2010 

Company 

Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Stor
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C . , 
Power & light Company. 

m Hardening Plan 
submitted by Florida 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to : ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
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
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux 
C Bulecza-Banks o Dowds 

[IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, K Jackson 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 

and/or decidinq this case: 


Full Commission L Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 
- -

Date filed with CLK: 08/05/2010 

Initials 	OPR 

Staff Counsel 


I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

08/19/2010 09/01/2010 
Agenda 
Staff Recommendation 

09/14/2010 
PM Order 

08/31/2010 
10/04/2010 

Protest Period Expires 
09/20/2010 
10/11/2010 10/25/2010 

Consummating Order if No Protest 10/14/2010 10/28/2010 

Close Docket 10/29/2010 11/30/2010 

I 
I 

I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


H .... ........ __ .....(s), h
.. - ff· . . --. __ . ... ",..-ff·.. __ . 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All r AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I~ ­

Commissioners ADM 

AG BI 

X 
-

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 F\ <;- \ fv\..YY\ 

Date: Pe"ilip.qassigned 	the full Commission decides the case. ~\'\\l~ 
PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * rOMPI~T~n ~V~~T~ 
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./ 

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age .1 or .1 

Section 1 - Off i ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: 	 Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A .C., submitted by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

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

Program Module B10 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux 
 [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

09/01/2010 09/16/2010I. Staff Recommendation 
09/14/2010 09/28/20102. Aqenda 
10/04/2010 10/18/20103. PM Order 
10/25/2010 11/08/20104. Protest Period Expires 
10/28/2010 11/12/20105. Consummating Order if No Protest 
11/30/2010 12/15/20106. Close Docket 

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

Full Commission ...x...Conrnission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35 . 

Date filed with ClK: 08/18/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40 . 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

•• - •• "!7 ..... ff· , , 	 h ff· 
Conrnissioners Hrg Staff Conrnissioners ADM 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I I I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~b\~~Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 tDate: Pendingassigned the full Conrnission decides the case. \S \3~ \ l~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



./ 


Lase Asslgnment ana ~cneaullng Keco 	 rage .L OT .L 

Section 1 	- Of fice of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100266- EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: 	 Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PH RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux [iJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. A!Lenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, K Jackson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

- ­ -

Previous Current 

09/16/2010 09/30/2010 
09/28/2010 10/12/2010 
10/18/2010 11/01/2010 
11/08/2010 11/22/2010 
11/12/2010 11/29/2010 
12/15/2010 01/03/2011 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off · (s) Off·-- .. .--	 . . - --- .... - .... Preh ---- --. --- ­----~-

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X r I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

IAG J ED I SK I GH J BI 

J I I I X I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: f\~\ ~"'~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 	 p,..P~-nd""'i"-9 \ ~ \ ~~ \ \ ~ 

p'l/rIIlOlc_r rn ..... . 



_ _ 

~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .-age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
Power & light Company. 

F.A.C., submitted by Florida 

Official Fil ing Date : Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Refe rred to: ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Secti on 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

09/28/2010 10/12/20101. Agenda (Deferredl 
NONE 10/26/20102. Agenda 
NONE 11/15/20103. PM Order 
NONE 12/06/20104. Protest Period Expires 
NONE 12/09/20105. Consummating Order if No Protest 

01/10/201112/15/20106. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13 . 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments f or hearing 30 . 
and/or deciding t his case : 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission LConmission Panel H.-Heari ng Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/16/2010 36. 

I37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. J 
4~ - ­ I 

Section 3 - Chai rman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- - _.. - -- ---- -- - ----..__.. ..~ ...... ...... _. ,-" 
Conmissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I GH I 81 

X J r r 1-

Conmissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I B1 

.__1_ 1 J J X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

nc-rfrlun,r- r '" 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Sect i on 1 	- Office of Commission Cler~ '- ­

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
("0" indicates OPR) I _ X X 

Sect ion 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

OPR Staff M l' Amoreaux 

NONE 11/ 09/2010I. Aaenda 
NONE 11/ 29/20102. PM 	Order 
NONE 12 / 20/ 20103. Protest Period Expires 
NONE 12 / 23/20104. Consummating Order if No Protest 

12/ 15/2010 01 / 10/ 2011 5. Close Docket 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case : 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09116/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman COmpletes Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ED I SK I GH I BI I NC 

r 1 1 1 1 

.. - ... Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

ED I SK I GH I BI I NC 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ",,--\\"-­Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 09/22/2010 ~. c..CL 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ;, COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 



--Lase ASS 1 gnmen-r ana ;)cneau 11 ng Kecc. 	 rage ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and ret~rns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 810 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

SAME 11/16/20101. Staff Recommendation - Revised 
11/09/2010 11/30/20102. Agenda 

12/20/201011/29/20103. PM Order 
01/10/201112/20/20104. Protest Period Ex~ires 

12/23/2010 01/13/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 
01/10/2011 01/31/20116. Close Docket 

7. 
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. 

9. 
10 . 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

, 29. 
Recommended as s i qnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33 .-Hear ing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11LOl/20lO 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. I 

40. I-

Section 3 - Chairman Compl etes Assignments are as follows: 


----- - - - - --- "'-, .. -hearina Off·---­
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 	 I ED I SK I BI L NC 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the ca~e. 
 Approved: ~ \-\ ~ ~'\Y'-.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: PeAEH-Rg
assigned the full Commission decides the case. \\-\8-\~ 

PSCICLK015-C (R~v. 04107) 	 * rOMPIFTFn FVFNT~ 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age 1. OT 1. 

Sect i on 1 - Off ice of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, 
Power & light Company . 

F.A.C., submitted by Florida 

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl prF RAD SSC 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) x X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 810 WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assiqnments-

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux [§J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Dowds 

11/09/2010 11/30/2010I. Aqenda (Deferred) 
NONE 12/14/20102. Agenda 
NONE3. PM Order 01/03/2011 
NONE 01/24/20114. Protest Period Expires 
NONE 01/27/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 

6. Close Docket 01/10/2011 02/14/2011 

7. 
Staff Counsel l Bennett 8 . 

9. 
10. 

OCRs II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 

. 24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: I31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion -"x"'Conrnission Panel 33. I 

Hearing Examiner Staff 34. I 

35 . J 
Date filed with ClK: 11/01/2010 36. I 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect ion 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.......ff·.__ . ,-/ h ff·• • _ • • __ • •• _ ••• __ •I~ 

Conrnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All Bl 

X 

Conrnissioners AOM­

GH I ED 1 SK 1 BI 1 Bl 

r 1 T X r 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . Approved: C:r\:\.\ \~~,'"
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/18/2010 \ '\L (. Ccassigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ 	ana ~cneaullng Kecora .-age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Off ice of Commission Clerk -
Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: 	 Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C . , submitted by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Las t Day to Suspend: 

Refe rred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 BI0 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 M L' Amoreaux 
C Bul ecza-Banks o Dowds 

Staf f Counsel 	 L Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assi gnments for hearing 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commi ssion 	 ...x.. COl1111i ss i on Panel -
Hear ing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with 	CLK: 11/01/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

ff· (s), , 

WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 


~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Agenda (Deferred) 
2 . Agenda 
3. PM 	Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 
30 . 
31. 
32 . 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

h Off· 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


NONE lZ/14/ 2010 
NONE 01/11/2011 
NONE 01/31/2011 
NONE 02/21/2011 

NONE 02/24/2011 

01/10/2011 03/07/2011 

I ­

COl1111issioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

X I I I I I 

COl1111issioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 
1 X -I1 1 

Where panels are assigned the senior COl1111issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: C:,.\-\\ ~""'-
Where one COl1111issioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 	 I11/1812010 	 ~(..(.Cassigned the full COl1111ission decides the case . 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


